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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 5:29 PM

To: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; assignments

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: DOA.15.05.18 SHB4166Z with your insured FBH6311Y

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 5:14 PM 

To: AsherSng@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com; admin-

a@lkkauto.com 

Subject: FW: DOA.15.05.18 SHB4166Z with your insured FBH6311Y 

 
Hi LKK team, 

 

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for survey arrangement. 

 

Attached is the repair estimate & TP GIA report. 

 

Please request for a copy of video footage from TP and create the case in Merimen. Our insured has yet reported 

the accident to us. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind Regards 

Josey Loh 

Executive, Claims 

  

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986 

 

T    (65) 6727 5872 

E    josey.loh@fwd.com 

W   fwd.com.sg 
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From: Jumani Bin Masudin [mailto:jumanibm@cdge.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 5:06 PM 

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common 

Subject: Fw: DOA.15.05.18 SHB4166Z with your insured FBH6311Y 

 
TO  
 
Officer in charge  
 
see attached  
 
Best Regards 
Jumani Masudin 
Taxi Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 
Tel. 6214-8315  /  Fax. 6546-8156 
 

 
----- Forwarded by Jumani Bin Masudin/cdge/delgronotes on 15/05/2018 05:04 PM -----  
 
From:        "ApeosPort-IV C5570 " <sbs-singnalling@sbstransit.com.sg>  
To:        jumanibm@cdge.com.sg  
Date:        15/05/2018 05:03 PM  
Subject:        Scan Data from CDG_LO_AW_A5570  

 

 

 
 

 

Number of Images: 11 

Attachment File Type: PDF 

 

Device Name: ApeosPort-IV C5570  

Device Location:  

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________

____________ 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary 

information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this 

message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, 

distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining 

to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro 

Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for 

discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute 

a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to 

any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly 

authorised representatives of both parties. 

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is 

committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print this only if 
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necessary. 

 

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M] 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________

____________  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you 

are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and 

please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. 

Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro 

Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes 

only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. 

Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement 

signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. 

We encourage you to print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

 

ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please 

notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not 

use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any 

attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT 

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any 

attachments. 


